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MEMORANDUM

To: | Georgetown Township Planning Commission
Date: | June 18, 2025

From: | Tanya DeOliveira, AICP

RE: Reviewing Draft Master Plan — Chapter 2 Demographics &
" | Housing, Chapter 3 Natural Features

The first two draft chapters are provided for the Planning Commission to review ahead of the July
2, 2025 meeting. Commissioners should review Chapter 2 Demographics & Housing and Chapter
3 Natural Features, note any comments, edits, or questions, and come to the meeting ready to
discuss these items. If there are minor edits — like typos or grammar edits — feel free to pass those
on to Ryan Schab ahead of the meeting. He can pass them on to me.

Much of this information appears in the Township’s current master plan, however, relevant
information was updated or changed, particularly in Chapter 2.

Please note that photographs will be added into the document later on in the process. If there are
any high-resolution, high-quality photos that the Township would like to use, they can be passed
on to me at any point. Map numbers within the chapters have also not yet been provided in these
draft documents, as that typically occurs when the entire draft plan document is compiled.
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